Andrea Furness

From:

Sent: 07 August 2017 17:07

To: Ext Mail: Licensing; Hayley Carpenter
Subject: R & A Meeting 4 September 2017

Dear Committee Members

| would like to request that you consider my vehicles to have their licences extended by one year.

EYO05 OUD

This is a Volkswagen Sharan in very good condition, it is serviced every 10,000 miles. Its annual
MOT was on 7 July 2017 and it passed with no advisories. It's current licence is due to expire on 24
September and it will have a taxi test prior to the meeting on 4 September.

YP04 WNA

This is a Ford Torneo which is an eight seat minibus. This is also serviced every 10,000 miles. The
Annual MOT is due on 2 September and has been booked for the 15 August. Its current licence is
due to expire on 11 September and it will have a taxi test prior to the meeting on 4 September.

LN55 YNM

This is a Volkswagen Sharan in very good condition, it is serviced every 10,000 miles. Its annual
MOT was on 29 July and it passed with no advisories. It's current licence is due to expire on 24
September and it will have a taxi test prior to the meeting on 4 September.

The vehicles will be available for you to inspect at the meeting.

Many thanks

on behalf of Philip Street



